

2020 MAR -2 AM 7:57

From: James Armstrong <opra+request-10127-8062f221@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 12:43 PM
To: City Clerk
Subject: OPRA request - E-Mail and Attachment Request

Dear Atlantic City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Sergeant Kevin Fair, of the ACPD, sent an e-mail on 25 November 2019 at 11:02 am to members of the command staff, of the ACPD. The e-mail was titled "Updated Supervisor Assignments". The e-mail contained an "attachment" thereto. The attachment contained the names, ranks and positions of members of the organization whom were chosen for promotion. The attachment also contained the "new" positions and or assignments of which those promoted would be filling within the organization.

1. I am requesting the e-mail, titled "Updated Supervisor Assignments", authored by Sergeant Kevin Fair on 25 November 2019 at 11:02 am.

2. I am also requesting the "attachment" to the e-mail which contained the "new assignments" for promotional recipients. This attachment contains the names, ranks and assignments of the promotional candidates. It is this attachment, which triggered the e-mail sent by Fair titled "Updated Supervisor Assignments".

Yours faithfully,

James Armstrong

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-10127-8062f221@requests.opramachine.com

Is CityClerk@cityofatlanticcity.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Atlantic City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=atlantic_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/e_mail_and_attachment_request

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.